
All Other Terms and Conditions of the RFP Remain the Same 

 

McHenry County 
Purchasing Department 

2200 North Seminary Avenue 

Woodstock, IL 60098-2637 

 

 

 

 

January 13, 2021 

Addendum 3 

 

RFP 21-03 Engineering Services to Prepare Scope of Work and Cost Estimates for Completion of 

Subdivision Infrastructure 

 

Due January 29, 2021 no later than 9:00 a.m. (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFP 

 

Question 1: Just to confirm, the County of McHenry does NOT want a cost proposal to be included in 

this proposal, correct? 

Response: Correct 

 

Question 2: Can you please clarify how this would involve pest control services? 

Response: This project does not include pest control services. 

 

Question 3: I have a signed NDA, do I send it to you now so that I can access the design and 

construction documents available to proposers prior to the proposal submittal date? 

Response: Contact P&D Director, Dennis Sandquist to schedule an appointment. Please refer to the 

clarification provided in Addendum 2 for additional details. 

 

Question 4: Pursuant to the subject RFP please accept the following question regarding the Hold 

Harmless Clause: Will the County accept a revision of the Hold Harmless Clause (page 

8/15)? From: alleged to have arisen out of or in connection with the work covered by this 

contract To: alleged to have arisen out of or in connection with the negligent acts, errors or 

omissions by the Contractor. … 

Response: The County will review during contract negotiations with the awarded bidder. 

 

 

 

 

 


